
 

 
-1- 

Agenda 

 
 SAN DIEGO METROPOLITAN TRANSIT SYSTEM  
 TAXICAB ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING 

WORKSHOP ON REGULATORY MATTERS 
 
 

January 3, 2020 
 

10:00 a.m. 
 

Taxicab Administration Building 
 1501 National Avenue, San Diego, CA 92113 

 
 

 
To request an agenda in an alternative format or to request accommodations to facilitate meeting 
participation, please call the Clerk of the Board at least two working days prior to the meeting. Assistive 
Listening Devices (ALDs) are available from the Clerk of the Committee prior to the meeting and are to be 
returned at the end of the meeting. 
 

  ACTION 
RECOMMENDED 

1. Roll Call 
 

 

2. Approval of Minutes – November 18, 2019  
 

Approve 

3. Non-Agenda Public Comment 
The public may address the Committee regarding a matter not on the agenda.  
Each speaker has three minutes to speak. Give a completed Request to Speak 
form to the Clerk of the Committee. 
 

 

4. 
 
5. 
 
6. 
 
 

2020 Maximum Rates of Fare  
 
Workshop on MTS For-Hire Vehicle Insurance Requirements  
  
Permits held prior to April 1, 2015 by Corporations and LLC’s, deadline to meet 
City of San Diego Council Policy 500-02 Screening Criteria by February 12, 2020   

Informational 
 

Informational 
 

Informational 
 

7. 
 
8. 
 
 

Review of Taxicab Administration Regulations 
 
Revisions to Taxicab Advisory Committee Membership and Guidelines 
 
 

Informational 
 

Informational 
 

 



 -2- 

9. 
 
 
10. 

Committee Member Communications 
Brief comment on any taxicab related item not included in the Agenda. 
 
Next Meeting: To Be Determined. 

 

 
11. 

 
Adjournment 

 

  
 

 
 

















 

 
 

 

Agenda Item No. 4  
 

MEETING OF THE SAN DIEGO METROPOLITAN TRANSIT SYSTEM 
TAXICAB ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

WORKSHOP ON REGULATORY MATTERS 
 

January 3, 2020 
 
 
SUBJECT: 
 

2020 MAXIMUM RATES OF FARE 
 
INFORMATIONAL ITEM 
 

Budget Impact 
 
  None with this Item.
 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 

On December 12, 2019, the Metropolitan Transit System Board of Directors approved 
revisions to MTS Board Policy No. 34 (For Hire Vehicle Services). As a result, the 
change in the Annual All Urban Western Transportation Consumer Price Index (CPI) 
San Diego was adopted as the sole calculation method to determine the maximum rates 
of fare for both city and airport originated trips. Additionally, Taxicabs equipped with 
Point of Sale Devices (POS) Electronically Connected to the Taximeter and Printed or 
Electronically Conveyed Receipt Capabilities may now charge 6% more than the 
Maximum Rates of fare for Taxicabs without such devices. 
 
The U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics will release the finalized annual CPI for 2019 on 
January 14, 2020 at 08:30 a.m. MTS will utilize the change in the annual CPI to calculate 
the 2020 Maximum Rates of Fare for presentation to the Taxicab Advisory Committee on 
Wednesday January 15, 2020. Taxicab Companies may adopt the 2020 Maximum 
Rates of Fare immediately thereafter by filing a Statement of Rates of Fare form with 
Taxicab Administration.  
 
Since taxicab companies may charge any rate of fare up to the authorized maximum, the 
Statement of Rates of Fare filing requirement only applies in the event the taxicab 
company chooses to adopt a higher maximum rate of fare than the one currently on file 



 -2- 

with MTS; or, chooses to charge an 6% increase more than the maximum rate of fare if 
equipped with the aforementioned electronic POS requirement. 
 
 
 

 
/s/Leonardo Fewell 
Leonardo Fewell 
Taxicab Administration Manager  
 
Key Staff Contact:  Leonardo Fewell, 619.235.2643, Leonardo.Fewell@sdmts.com 
 
 

mailto:Leonardo.Fewell@sdmts.com


  
 
 
 
 
 

Policies and Procedures   No.  34 

 
Board Approval:  12/12/2019 

SUBJECT:          
 

FOR-HIRE VEHICLE SERVICES 
 
 
PURPOSE: 

To establish a policy with guidelines and procedures for the implementation of MTS 
Ordinance No. 11. 

 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 

Regulation of for-hire vehicle service is in the interest of providing the citizens and visitors 
to the MTS region and particularly the Cities of Chula Vista, El Cajon, Imperial Beach, 
La Mesa, Lemon Grove, National City, Poway, San Diego, and Santee, with a good quality 
local transportation service. Toward this end, MTS finds it desirable to regulate the 
issuance of taxicab permits, to establish maximum rates of fare, and to provide for annual 
review of cost-recovery regulatory fees. 

 
 
POLICY: 
 

34.1 City of San Diego Entry Policy 
 

New City of San Diego taxicab permits will be issued in accordance with San 
Diego City Council Policy No. 500-02, “Taxicab Permits”.  

 
34.2 Maximum Rates of Fare Policy 

 
Maximum rate of fare for exclusive ride and group ride hire of taxicabs shall be 
made  in accordance with the change in the Annual All Urban Western 
Transportation Consumer Price Index (CPI)/San Diego.  The fare structure shall 
consist of the dollar amounts charged by permit holders for the flag drop, the 
per-mile charge, waiting-time charge, first zone, and each additional zone charge.  
The maximum rates of fare shall be computed annually by the Chief Executive 
Officer and presented at a noticed public hearing of the Taxicab Advisory 
Committee.   
 

Att. A, AI 4, 1/03/20

A-1



34.2.1 Maximum Rates of Fare Determination 
 

Unless Section 34.2.2 applies, the maximum fare determination shall be 
adjusted annually based on the 1990 Western transportation CPI/San 
Diego amounts of $1.40 flag drop, $1.50 per mile, and $12.00 per hour 
waiting. Adjustments shall be rounded up or down, as appropriate, to the 
nearest even $0.10 increment.   

 
34.2.2  Maximun Rates of Fare Determination  Only for Taxicabs Equipped with 

Point Of Sale Devices Electronically Connected to the Taximeter and 
Equipped with Printed orElectronically Conveyed Receipt Capability 

 
Taxicabs equipped with point of sale devices electronically connected to 
the taximeter and capable of printing or electronically coveying receipts 
may charge the an increase of 6% more than the Maximun Rates of Fare 
for Taxicabs without such devices, as determined pursuant to Section 
34.2.1. Adjustments shall be rounded up or down, as appropiate, to the 
nearest $0.10 increment. 

 
34.3 Airport Taxicab Fare Policy 

 
In addition to the applicable maximum rate of fare described in Section 34.2.1, a 
taxicab operator may charge an “extra” equal to the Airport Trip Fee assessed 
against the individual taxicab operator by the San Diego County Regional Airport 
Authority.  The extra may not be charged on any trip that does not originate at the 
airport or on any trip where the taxicab operator does not pay the fee to the San 
Diego County Regional Airport Authority.  The extra charge may only be charged 
to the customer by utilizing the extra button on the taxicab meter.  A driver may not 
verbally request payment.   

 
34.4 Regulatory Fee Review 

 
The following procedures will be utilized for the establishment of for-hire vehicle 
regulatory fees.   

 
34.4.1 In accordance with State of California Public Utilities Code Section 120266, 

MTS shall fully recover the cost of regulating the taxicab and other for-hire 
vehicle industry.  Pursuant to MTS Ordinance No. 11, Sections 1.3(b), 
1.4(a), 1.4((c), and 1.5(d), the Chief Executive Officer establishes a fee 
schedule to effect full-cost recovery and notify affected permit holders of 
changes in the fee schedule. 

 
34.4.2 The procedure for establishing a regulatory fee schedule will include an 

annual review of the audited expenses and revenue of the previous fiscal 
year associated with MTS for-hire vehicle activities.  The revised fee 
schedule will be available for review by interested parties in November 
each year and is subject to appeal as provided for in Ordinance No. 11, 
Section 1.5(d). 

 
34.4.3 A fee schedule based on previous year expenses and revenue amounts will 

be put into effect each January. 

Att. A, AI 4, 1/03/20

A-2



 
 
POLICY.34.FOR-HIRE VEHICLE SERVICES 

 
This policy was originally adopted on 12/8/88. 
This policy was amended on 7/26/90. 
This policy was amended on 5/9/91. 
This policy was amended on 6/13/91. 
This policy was amended on 1/28/93. 
This policy was amended on 5/11/95. 
This policy was amended on 10/31/02. 
This policy was amended on 4/24/03. 
This policy revised on 3/25/04. 
This policy was amended on 4/26/07. 
This policy was amended on 7/17/08. 
This policy was amended on 4/19/12. 
This policy was amended on 4/16/15. 
This policy was amended on 12/12/2019. 

Att. A, AI 4, 1/03/20

A-3





 

 
 

 

Agenda Item No. 5  
 

MEETING OF THE SAN DIEGO METROPOLITAN TRANSIT SYSTEM 
TAXICAB ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

WORKSHOP ON REGULATORY MATTERS 
 

January 3, 2020 
 

 
SUBJECT: 
 

WORKSHOP ON MTS FOR-HIRE VEHICLE INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 
 
INFORMATIONAL ITEM 
 

Budget Impact 
 
  None with this Item. 
 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 

MTS Taxicab Administration establishes minimum required public liability insurance 
requirements and coverage amount limits for Taxicabs and for-hire vehicles. MTS 
Taxicab Administration has received multiple request from Taxicab Advisory Committee 
members, drivers and permit holders to revise the current MTS for-hire vehicles 
insurance requirements, specifically, to eliminate insurance company minimum standard 
ratings. The intent is to allow insurance companies that do not meet the current MTS 
minimum A- rating requirement to come in to the San Diego taxicab insurance market. 
The expected result is lower insurance premiums for the San Diego taxicab industry.  
 
Minimum Insurance requirements are established in the interest of public and passenger 
safety. MTS current insurance coverage limits and requirements are on par with similar 
regulatory agencies in the state of California. MTS is aware that insurance coverage is 
one of the largest operational costs for taxicab companies and a determining factor in 
determining whether or not to stay in business.  
 
Before a final determination is made by MTS to revise the current for-hire vehicle 
insurance requirements, and in an effort to find effective and sustainable solutions that 
may result in lower insurance premiums for taxicabs, Taxicab Administration will 
convene a one-day workshop on for-hire vehicle insurance requirements. The workshop 
will take place at the MTS Board Room on Friday, January 17, 2020 at 10:00 am. 



 -2- 

 
Attendance invitations have been sent to representatives from the city of San Diego, 
Insurance brokerages, the United Taxicab Workers San Diego (UTWSD), permit holders 
and selected stakeholders with subject matter experience. Attendance shall be by 
invitation only. Please contact Taxicab Administration for attendee suggestions, 
questions or concerns.  
 
 

 
 
/s/Leonardo Fewell 
Leonardo Fewell 
Taxicab Administration Manager  
 
Key Staff Contact:  Leonardo Fewell, 619.235.2643, Leonardo.Fewell@sdmts.com 
 
 

mailto:Leonardo.Fewell@sdmts.com


 

 
 

 

Agenda Item No. 6  
 

MEETING OF THE SAN DIEGO METROPOLITAN TRANSIT SYSTEM 
TAXICAB ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

WORKSHOP ON REGULATORY MATTERS 
 

January 3, 2020 
 

 
SUBJECT: 
 

PERMITS HELD PRIOR TO APRIL 1, 2015 BY CORPORATIONS AND LLC’S 
DEADLINE TO MEET SAN DIEGO CITY COUNCIL POLICY 500-02 CRITERIA BY 
FEBRUARY 12, 2020 

 
INFORMATIONAL ITEM 
 

Budget Impact 
 
  Potential loss of regulatory fees for 167 taxicab permits. 
 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 

Pursuant to MTS’s agreement with the City of San Diego (G0225.10-95), the City of San 
Diego sets fundamental public policy for the regulation of taxicabs and other for-hire 
vehicles.  City of San Diego sets forth its fundamental public policy requirements within 
Council Policy 500-02.  MTS Taxicab Administration then enforces and regulates these 
policies through MTS Ordinance No. 11.   
 
On March 14, 2015, Council Policy No. 500-02 was revised to require that new taxicab 
permit holders must have a vehicle that 1) is no older than 10 years of the model age 
and 2) not have a salvage title.  For all existing permit holders held by corporations or 
limited liability companies, City Council Policy No. 500-02 required compliance within 5 
years.  Pursuant to MTS Ordinance No. 11, the date of compliance was set as February 
12, 2020.    

 
Permit holders registered as corporations or limited liability companies have expressed 
concerns of the significant costs involved in replacing their vehicles with newer, non-
salvaged compliant vehicles before the deadline.  Many of these permit holders have 
stated they may cease operations completely instead of coming into compliance.  
Records show that 167 taxicab vehicles owned by corporation or limited liability 



 -2- 

companies would not be found in compliance, either for the age or title status, by the 
February 12, 2020 deadline.   
 
Permit holders registered as corporations or limited liability companies have also 
expressed frustrations for why their permits have been singled out to come into 
compliance by February 12, 2020, while Council Policy 500-02 does not extend the 
same requirements to non-corporation or non-limited liability company held existing 
permit holders (e.g. individually owned taxicab permit holders).  Individually owned 
taxicab permit holders that held an existing permit before March 14, 2015, are not 
required to come into compliance with Council Policy 500-02 unless they transferred a 
permit or applied for a new permit.    
 
In response to these concerns, MTS Taxicab Administration has reviewed this issue.  
The purpose for MTS’s regulation of for-hire vehicles is to ensure public safety.  MTS 
Ordinance No. 11 sets minimum safety standards that must be met for the vehicle. This 
includes, but is not limited to, annual 52 point vehicle inspections performed by MTS 
Taxicab Administration.  These comprehensive vehicle assessments ensure that the 
vehicle, regardless of age or salvaged title, meets MTS’s minimum safety standards.   
 
Therefore, MTS Taxicab Administration supports revisions to Council Policy 500-02 and 
MTS Ordinance No 11 to eliminate vehicle age limits and title status. To allow time for 
the City of San Diego to review this issue, MTS Taxicab Administration will not enforce 
this requirement until January 1, 2021.  If by January 1, 2021 the City of San Diego has 
not adopted changes to Council Policy 500-02 in regards to vehicle age limits and title 
status, MTS will enforce Council Policy 500-02 and MTS Ordinance No. 11 as currently 
stated.  
 
 
 

 
/s/Leonardo Fewell 
Leonardo Fewell 
Taxicab Administration Manager  
 
Key Staff Contact:  Leonardo Fewell, 619.235.2643, Leonardo.Fewell@sdmts.com 
 
Attachment:  San Diego City Council Policy 500-02 
 

mailto:Leonardo.Fewell@sdmts.com


CURRENT

CITY OF SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA

COUNCIL POLICY

CP-500-02
Page 1 of 3

SUBJECT: TAXICAB PERMITS
POLICY NO.: 500-02
EFFECTIVE DATE: March 14, 2015

BACKGROUND:

Regulation of taxicab service is in the interest of providing residents and visitors to the City of 
San Diego with a good quality local transportation service. Towards this end, the City finds it 
desirable to regulate the issuance of taxicab permits.

PURPOSE:

To establish a policy for the issuance of additional taxicab permits, for the purpose of expanding 
the taxi industry to meet growing demand for taxi service throughout the City, and providing 
opportunity for both existing and new taxi operators and for experienced drivers.

POLICY:

The City will issue taxicab permits to applicants who can demonstrate that they have the 
experience and resources to provide outstanding quality service to customers and the 
community. 

New permits will be issued on a full cost recovery basis. All applicants will first have to submit 
an application and satisfy Screening Criteria based on quality and customer service standards.

Permit holders of newly awarded permits must demonstrate that they are in compliance with 
Screening Criteria as a condition of annual permit renewal or the permit may be suspended or 
revoked.

When any taxicab permit is transferred, the transferee must satisfy Screening Criteria at time of 
transfer and thereafter as a condition of annual permit renewal or the permit may be suspended 
or revoked.

All permits held by corporations or limited liability companies shall comply with Screening 
Criteria within five years of the adoption of this Policy.

Att. A, AI 6, 1/03/20

A-1



CURRENT

CITY OF SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA

COUNCIL POLICY

CP-500-02
Page 2 of 3

IMPLEMENTATION:

Screening Criteria will be evaluated on a pass-fail basis. Each element must be a “pass” in order 
for the applicant to have been considered to have satisfied the screening. Applicants are 
responsible for providing complete and accurate information needed for the screening 
evaluations.

1. Screening Criteria

A. Applicants must:
a. Meet regulatory requirements for a taxicab permit holder and operator 

specified in ordinance and regulation.

b.  Provide evidence of at least six-months’ experience driving a taxicab, 
transportation network vehicle, charter party carrier services, or similar 
service oriented transportation or managing a demand responsive 
transportation service, or similar service oriented business.

c. Provide evidence of ability to meet insurance requirements.

d. Provide evidence of ability to finance the meeting of screening criteria 
and regulatory requirements.

B. Vehicles must:
a. Meet regulatory and ordinance requirements

b. Meet California Air Resources Board criteria for Zero Emission Vehicle 
or Low Emission Vehicle

c. Be ADA-compliant (applies to first permit, thereafter at least 50% of 
vehicles must comply)

d. Be equipped with a Global Positioning System (GPS)

e. Be equipped with security cameras

f. Be no older than 10 years of the model age

g. Not have a salvage title   

Att. A, AI 6, 1/03/20

A-2



CURRENT

CITY OF SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA

COUNCIL POLICY

CP-500-02
Page 3 of 3

C. Adequate facilities must be demonstrated for:
a. Administrative functions

b. Vehicle maintenance

c. Off-street vehicle storage when not in service

D. Dispatch must be:
a. Staffed 24 hours

b. Computerized

c. Utilize a Global Positioning System (GPS)

E. Customer service plan must include:
a. Acceptance of credit cards

b. Customer complaint system

c. Record keeping of every call, dispatch, trip, and complaint.

F. Additional screening criteria may be added as needed by regulatory action to 
fulfill the purpose of improving industry standards and customer service and 
keeping current with technology.

HISTORY:
“Taxicabs - Certificates of Convenience and Necessity”
Adopted by Resolution R-72292 - 08/21/1962
Amended by Resolution R-216590 - 08/11/1976
Amended by Resolution R-217293 - 12/15/1976
Amended by Resolution R-222474 - 12/19/1978
Repealed by Resolution R-258090 - 03/14/1983
“Taxicabs - Permits”
Added by Resolution R-260636 - 05/07/1984
Amended by Resolution R-261739 - 10/15/1984
Amended by Resolution R-271307 - 06/28/1988
Amended by Resolution R-295355 - 08/06/2001
Amended by Resolution R-302130 - 12/06/2006
Amended by Resolution R-307494 - 06/26/2012 
Amended by Resolution R-309308 - 11/25/2014

Att. A, AI 6, 1/03/20

A-3



 

 
 

 

Agenda Item No. 7  
 

MEETING OF THE SAN DIEGO METROPOLITAN TRANSIT SYSTEM 
TAXICAB ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

WORKSHOP ON REGULATORY MATTERS 
 

January 3, 2020 
 

 
SUBJECT: 
 

REVIEW OF TAXICAB ADMINISTRATION REGULATIONS 
 
 
INFORMATIONAL ITEM 
 

Budget Impact 
 
  None with this Item.
 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 

In an effort to consolidate proposed revisions to taxicab regulations (e.g. MTS Ordinance 
No. 11, MTS Board Policy No. 34) that require MTS Board of Directors approval into one 
yearly agenda, MTS Taxicab Administration is requesting whether there any Taxicab 
Administration regulations that the taxicab industry is interested in revising.  Taxicab 
Administration will examine each proposal and decide whether to recommend revisions 
to the MTS Board of Directors later in the year.  If any of the requested revisions are 
fundamental public policy changes, the City of San Diego must approve the requested 
change first and revise Council Policy No. 500-02 (Attachment A) accordingly.   
 
 
 

 
/s/Leonardo Fewell 
Leonardo Fewell 
Taxicab Administration Manager  
 
Key Staff Contact:  Leonardo Fewell, 619.235.2643, Leonardo.Fewell@sdmts.com 
 
Attachment:  San Diego City Council Policy 500-02 

mailto:Leonardo.Fewell@sdmts.com


CURRENT

CITY OF SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA

COUNCIL POLICY

CP-500-02
Page 1 of 3

SUBJECT: TAXICAB PERMITS
POLICY NO.: 500-02
EFFECTIVE DATE: March 14, 2015

BACKGROUND:

Regulation of taxicab service is in the interest of providing residents and visitors to the City of 
San Diego with a good quality local transportation service. Towards this end, the City finds it 
desirable to regulate the issuance of taxicab permits.

PURPOSE:

To establish a policy for the issuance of additional taxicab permits, for the purpose of expanding 
the taxi industry to meet growing demand for taxi service throughout the City, and providing 
opportunity for both existing and new taxi operators and for experienced drivers.

POLICY:

The City will issue taxicab permits to applicants who can demonstrate that they have the 
experience and resources to provide outstanding quality service to customers and the 
community. 

New permits will be issued on a full cost recovery basis. All applicants will first have to submit 
an application and satisfy Screening Criteria based on quality and customer service standards.

Permit holders of newly awarded permits must demonstrate that they are in compliance with 
Screening Criteria as a condition of annual permit renewal or the permit may be suspended or 
revoked.

When any taxicab permit is transferred, the transferee must satisfy Screening Criteria at time of 
transfer and thereafter as a condition of annual permit renewal or the permit may be suspended 
or revoked.

All permits held by corporations or limited liability companies shall comply with Screening 
Criteria within five years of the adoption of this Policy.

Att. A, AI 7, 1/03/20

A-1



CURRENT

CITY OF SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA

COUNCIL POLICY

CP-500-02
Page 2 of 3

IMPLEMENTATION:

Screening Criteria will be evaluated on a pass-fail basis. Each element must be a “pass” in order 
for the applicant to have been considered to have satisfied the screening. Applicants are 
responsible for providing complete and accurate information needed for the screening 
evaluations.

1. Screening Criteria

A. Applicants must:
a. Meet regulatory requirements for a taxicab permit holder and operator 

specified in ordinance and regulation.

b.  Provide evidence of at least six-months’ experience driving a taxicab, 
transportation network vehicle, charter party carrier services, or similar 
service oriented transportation or managing a demand responsive 
transportation service, or similar service oriented business.

c. Provide evidence of ability to meet insurance requirements.

d. Provide evidence of ability to finance the meeting of screening criteria 
and regulatory requirements.

B. Vehicles must:
a. Meet regulatory and ordinance requirements

b. Meet California Air Resources Board criteria for Zero Emission Vehicle 
or Low Emission Vehicle

c. Be ADA-compliant (applies to first permit, thereafter at least 50% of 
vehicles must comply)

d. Be equipped with a Global Positioning System (GPS)

e. Be equipped with security cameras

f. Be no older than 10 years of the model age

g. Not have a salvage title   

Att. A, AI 7, 1/03/20

A-2



CURRENT

CITY OF SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA

COUNCIL POLICY

CP-500-02
Page 3 of 3

C. Adequate facilities must be demonstrated for:
a. Administrative functions

b. Vehicle maintenance

c. Off-street vehicle storage when not in service

D. Dispatch must be:
a. Staffed 24 hours

b. Computerized

c. Utilize a Global Positioning System (GPS)

E. Customer service plan must include:
a. Acceptance of credit cards

b. Customer complaint system

c. Record keeping of every call, dispatch, trip, and complaint.

F. Additional screening criteria may be added as needed by regulatory action to 
fulfill the purpose of improving industry standards and customer service and 
keeping current with technology.

HISTORY:
“Taxicabs - Certificates of Convenience and Necessity”
Adopted by Resolution R-72292 - 08/21/1962
Amended by Resolution R-216590 - 08/11/1976
Amended by Resolution R-217293 - 12/15/1976
Amended by Resolution R-222474 - 12/19/1978
Repealed by Resolution R-258090 - 03/14/1983
“Taxicabs - Permits”
Added by Resolution R-260636 - 05/07/1984
Amended by Resolution R-261739 - 10/15/1984
Amended by Resolution R-271307 - 06/28/1988
Amended by Resolution R-295355 - 08/06/2001
Amended by Resolution R-302130 - 12/06/2006
Amended by Resolution R-307494 - 06/26/2012 
Amended by Resolution R-309308 - 11/25/2014

Att. A, AI 7, 1/03/20

A-3



 

 
 

 

Agenda Item No. 8  
 

MEETING OF THE SAN DIEGO METROPOLITAN TRANSIT SYSTEM 
TAXICAB ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

WORKSHOP ON REGULATORY MATTERS 
 

January 3, 2020 
 
 
SUBJECT: 
 

REVISIONS TO TAXICAB ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP AND GUIDELINES 
 

 
INFORMATIONAL ITEM 
 

Budget Impact 
 
  None with this Item.
 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 

The Taxicab Advisory Committee (TAC) is composed of sixteen voting members.  On 
December 2, 2019, TAC member Anthony Palmeri announced his retirement and the 
withdrawal of the San Diego Traveler’s Aid Society’s participation on the TAC. 
 
Additionally, the TAC representative from the Hotel Industry, Mr. Ryan Chasteen has 
relocated out of state and failed to respond to requests pertaining to the appointment of 
a replacement member.  
  
MTS Taxicab Administration would appreciate feedback on how to address these two 
vacancies.    
 
 
 
 

/s/Leonardo Fewell 
Leonardo Fewell 
Taxicab Administration Manager  
 
Key Staff Contact:  Leonardo Fewell, 619.235.2643, Leonardo.Fewell@sdmts.com 

mailto:Leonardo.Fewell@sdmts.com


 -2- 

Attachment:  A. Taxicab Advisory Committee Guidelines 
 



 

  

 

 

SAN DIEGO METROPOLITAN TRANSIT SYSTEM 
TAXICAB ADVISORY COMMITTEE GUIDELINES 

 
 
1 PURPOSE 
 

The Taxicab Advisory Committee’s purpose is to: 
 

1.1 Provide feedback to the Chief Executive Officer and designated staff on taxicab matters 
to formulate recommended courses of action that the Chief Executive Officer or Board of 
Directors, whichever applicable, may review for approval; 

 
1.2  Review summaries of administrative hearing officer decisions concerning taxicab owner 

 and driver penalties; 
 
1.3  Discuss taxicab owners’/drivers’ written grievances; 
 
1.4  Review summaries of complaints concerning taxicab service; 
 
1.5  Review vehicle inspection criteria, process, results, and rankings; 
 
1.6  Review the Chief Executive Officer’s Annual Fee Schedule; and 
 
1.7  Comment on MTS’s work program concerning taxicab matters. 

 
 
2 MEMBERSHIP 
 

Sixteen voting members are appointed as follows: 
 

2.1  One representative of the MTS Board of Directors appointed on an annual basis, who 
 will be designated by the MTS Board of Directors to serve as Chair of the Taxicab 
 Advisory Committee. 

   
2.2 One member appointed by the San Diego Tourism Authority, the San Diego County 

Regional Airport Authority, San Diego Convention Center, San Diego Travelers Aid 
Society, the Hotel Industry, and the United Taxi Workers of San Diego (UTWSD), each 
serving a three-year term.   

 

Att. A, AI 8, 1/03/20

A-1



  

 

 
a. Each organization or agency may designate one (1) alternate member by 

providing written notification to the MTS Clerk of the Taxicab Advisory 
Committee.   
 

b. The UTWSD member must either be: a current member of the UTWSD; or be a 
current employee or other authorized representative of the UTWSD.   

 
2.3 Five taxicab owners with at least three years’ experience and in good standing, each 

serving a three-year term, elected by taxicab owners, divided as follows: two seats are 
designated for representation of owners of one to three taxicabs; and three seats are 
designated for representation of owners of four or more taxicabs. 
  

2.4 Four taxicab lease drivers in possession of a San Diego Sheriff’s Department-issued 
Taxicab Driver Identification Card valid in the MTS areas of jurisdiction, being in good 
standing with the Sheriff’s Licensing Division, and currently serving as a driver for at 
least three years leading up to the election.  The election shall comply with the following 
guidelines: 

 
a. Lease driver representatives shall be elected by licensed drivers operating in 

MTS areas of jurisdiction. 
 

b. Lease driver representative elections shall take place every three years at the 
same time as the owner representative elections. 

 
2.5  The taxicab owners, lease drivers and UTWSD representatives shall meet the eligibility 

requirements at all times while serving on the Taxicab Advisory Committee.   
  
2.6 A taxicab owner member unable to attend a meeting may appoint an alternate from the 

same or similarly sized company to attend in their absence. 
 

2.7  A taxicab driver unable to attend a meeting may appoint a driver with a similar 
experience level (within 2 years), not less than three years, to attend in their absence. 

 
2.8  The Taxicab Advisory Committee or the Chief Executive Officer or designee shall make 

an interim appointment if a member’s seat becomes vacant within the three-year term. 
 
2.9  The Vice Chair will be the Taxicab Administration Manager. 

 
2.10  One non-voting member will be appointed by the County of San Diego’s Department of 

Agriculture, Weights and Measures. 
 
2.11  One non-voting member will be appointed by the County of San Diego Sheriff’s 

Department. 
 
3 REMOVAL AND RESIGNATION 
 

3.1  Any member who misses four (4) consecutive meetings may be subject to removal.  For 
any member who has missed three (3) consecutive meetings, a documented warning 
shall be provided to the member.   

 
3.2 A member may resign by providing written notification to the MTS Clerk of the Taxicab 

Advisory Committee.  

Att. A, AI 8, 1/03/20

A-2



  

 

 
4 MEETINGS 
 

4.1 Taxicab Advisory Committee meetings are subject to the provisions of the Ralph M. 
Brown Act, California Government Code, Section 54950, et. seq. 

 
4.2 Taxicab Advisory Committee meetings will be held quarterly at the offices of MTS. 
 
4.3 The agenda for each meeting will be posted in the MTS lobby. 
 
4.4 The agenda, backup materials, and minutes of the previous meeting will be sent to each  

             member in advance of the meetings, upon request. 
 
4.5 The Chair may call additional meetings, as necessary. 
 
4.6 Fifty-one percent attendance is a quorum to hold a meeting. 

 
5 VOTING 
 

5.1  Each voting member of the Taxicab Advisory Committee has an equal vote. 
 

5.2 Fifty-one percent of the votes of those in attendance will approve an item. 
 
5.3 A roster of the Taxicab Advisory Committee members who voted will be provided to the 
 MTS Board of Directors, along with the item, for MTS Board action on an agenda item. 

 
6 SUBCOMIMITTEES 

 
6.1 MTS Board of Directors approval is required to establish a standing subcommittee.  The 

Workshop of Regulatory Matters is a standing subcommittee for Taxicab Advisory 
Committee and is subject to the Brown Act.   

 
6.2  Chief Executive Officer or designee approval is required to establish an ad hoc 

subcommittee.   
 

7 APPROVAL 
 

7.1  These Guidelines were revised by the MTS Board of Directors on October 10, 2019. 
 

7.2 The MTS CEO shall have the authority to implement additional procedures to carry out  
elections and maintain regular and orderly meetings of the Taxicab Advisory Committee. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Att. A, AI 8, 1/03/20

A-3




	January 3, 2020 - WORM Agenda
	Approved Minutes- November 18, 2019
	Agenda Item #4- 2020 Maximum Rates of Fare
	AI 4, Attachment A- MTS Policy No. 34
	Agenda Item #5- Workshop on For-Hire Vehicle Insurance Requirements
	Agenda Item #6- City Council Policy 500-02 Deadline
	AI 6, Attachment A- City Council Policy 500-02
	Agenda Item #7- Review of Taxicab Administration Regulations
	AI 7, Attachment A- City Council Policy 500-02
	Agenda Item #8- Revisions to Taxicab Advisory Committee Membership 
	AI 8, Attachment A- Taxicab Advisory Committee Guidelines



